Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 3:02 PM

To: S Three Automotive; Ganesh; admin@johnlawchambers.com; assignments

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh

Subject: RE: SNM21D200059/C02/SKK9229K/TOHHS / PRI - SIM9203K OUR REF:
JLC.1727.2021.PD(G)

Attachments: 05012021120712.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

JOHN LAW'S REF: JLC.1727.2021.PD(G)
CTI's REF: SNM21D200059/C02/SKK9229K/TOHHS

M/S S THREE AUTOMOTIVE RECOVERY PTE LTD
ATTN: MS MICHELLE LIM

Dear Ms Lim
We refer to your email of even date pertaining to the above matter.

Please advise/confirm who is acting for SIM9203K as PRS request was from M/s John Law Chambers LLC while we
appoint M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey SIM9203K.

Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please assist to arrange for the survey.

Merimen folder shall be created shortly/soonest possible.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us
as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made
via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
W: www.sqg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X¥#i® TaipingSG
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: S Three Automotive <admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:39 PM

To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D200059/C02/SKK9229K/TOHHS / FW: PRI - SIM9203K OUR REF: JLC.1727.2021.PD(G)

Hi,



Kindly appoint Kenneth Kong (LKK)

Thank You
With Best Regards

Michelle Lim

S THRE@

Autemotive Recovery Pte Ltd
Rag Np 20032574 1R

S Three Automotive Recovery Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate

#01-64/66 Singapore — 575643

Tel: 65-6284 1542 / 65-6284 1575

Fax: 65-6487 5315

Email: admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg

FaceBook: https://m.facebook.com/starcarleasingPL

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 2:35 PM

To: Ganesh <executive@johnlawchambers.com>; S Three Automotive <admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg>;
admin@johnlawchambers.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: SNM21D200059/C02/SKK9229K/TOHHS / FW: PRI - SIM9203K OUR REF: JLC.1727.2021.PD(G)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

YOUR REF: JLC.1727.2021.PD(G)
OUR REF: SNM21D200059/C02/SKK9229K/TOHHS

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of 5 January 2021.
TAKE NOTICE THAT WE SHALL NOT ACCEPTING ANY OF YOUR SURVEYORS AS SJE.
Kindly note the following:
1. We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

2. We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of the
claimant’s vehicle:-

1. Gary Soon (FTA) 6. Marcus Chua (LKK)

2. Chow Bo Xiong (FTA) 7. Kenneth Kong (LKK)
3. Ben Chua (FTA) 8. Adrian Ling (LKK)

4. Ng You Han (FTA) 9. Mohd Taufikh (LKK)




5. Henry Ng (FTA) 10. Steve Chen (LKK)

3. If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor
appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

4. As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-repair,
after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of items that
were damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

5. As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our

surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate with
our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.

If you have any queries, please email us at Claldeept@Sgcntalpngcom

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

alfred.toh@sq.cntaiping.com
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XEHfii TaipingSG
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or patrtial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Ganesh <executive@johnlawchambers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:01 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg;
admin@johnlawchambers.com; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: admin@johnlawchambers.com

Subject: RE: SNM21D200059/C02/SKK9229K/TOHHS / FW: PRI - SIM9203K OUR REF: JLC.1727.2021.PD(G)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to our PRI request dated 05.10.2021. We have yet to receive any response.

Kindly let us have your reply by 6.00 p.m today, failing which we will commence repairs without further reference to
you.

All of our clients' rights are expressly reserved.

Thank you.



With Regards,

JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC
151 Chin Swee Road

#10-07 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876.

TEL: 65926983 / 65926984
DID: 88201591

FAX: 65926985

Our areas of pracice include: Personal Injury & Workmen Compensation Claims » Divorce & Family Law = Civil Litigation =
Corporale Law « Dabt Claims « Wills and Probate » Powers ol Attornay » Lasting Powers of Altomey » Criminal Law » Comnveyancing

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email from JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC (including any attachment to it) is confidential and may also be
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please
notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not
disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2021 5:04 pm

To: Ganesh <executive@johnlawchambers.com>; admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg; admin@johnlawchambers.com;
Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM21D200059/C02/SKK9229K/TOHHS / FW: PRI - SIM9203K OUR REF: JLC.1727.2021.PD(G)

Dear Alfred,
Please conduct PRS for SJIM9203K.

Note: officer in charge —Alfred Toh

++x Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is



prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any
copies of it thereafter.

From: Ganesh <executive@johnlawchambers.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2021 1:38 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'S Three Automotive' <admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg>; admin@johnlawchambers.com
Subject: RE: PRI - SIM9203K OUR REF: JLC.1727.2021.PD(G)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,
Herewith attached the GIA for your perusal.
Thank you.

With Regards,

JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC
151 Chin Swee Road

#10-07 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876.

TEL: 65926983 / 65926984
DID: 88201591

FAX: 65926985

Our areas ol pracice include: Personal Injury & Workmen Compensation Claims = Divorce & Family Law e Civil Litigation »
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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2021 12:44 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'S Three Automotive' <admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg>; 'admin@johnlawchambers.com’
<admin@johnlawchambers.com>

Subject: PRI - SIM9203K OUR REF: JLC.1727.2021.PD(G)

OUR REF: JLC.1727.2020.PD(G)
YR REF: TO BE ADVISED

OUR VEH: SUM9203K

YR VEH: SKK9229K

DOA: 05.01.2021

LOC: PIE TOWARDS JURONG



05.01.2021

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD BY EMAIL
3 Anson Rd,

#16-00 Springleaf Tower,

Singapore 079909.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SJM9203K AND SKK9229K ALONG PIE TOWARDS JURONG ON
05.01.2021.

Dear Sir/Madam,
We act for the owner of the vehicle no. SUM9203K.
We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle
at the under-stated workshop:-

S THREE AUTOMOTIVE RECOVERY PTE LTD
BLK 8 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
#01-64/66 SINGAPORE - 575643

TEL: 65-6284 1542 / 65-6284 1575

FAX: 65-6487 5315

EMAIL: ADMIN@STHREEAUTOMOTIVE.COM.SG

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday and Public
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a waiver of the requirement for a pre-
repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.

Please contact us at 6592 6983 or email us at executive@johnlawchambers.com /
admin@johnlawchambers.com for future correspondences.

Thank you.
Thank you.

With Regards,

JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC
151 Chin Swee Road

#10-07 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876.

TEL: 65926983 / 65926984
DID: 88201591

FAX: 65926985

Our areas of pracice include: Personal Injury & Workmen Compensation Claims = Dwvorce & Family Law » Civil Litigation =
Corporate Law » Debt Claims » Wills and Probate = Powers of Atlorney « Lasting Powers of Alomey = Criminal Law = Conveyancing

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



